# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 1, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Glynis Hart, a reporter from the Eagle Times, came in to listen.
- 3. The Board reviewed possible short term disability insurance for the Highway Department. Also talked about the best way to repair the elevator in the town office that is presently not working.
- 4. Board tried to connect with the cell phone tower company but did not get an answer.
- 5. Board left to do a site visit for a building permit.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 4, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Board made a call to Verizon about the cell tower in town and was able to get another phone number.
- 3. Paula Harthan came in to talk about the Deputy Town Clerk position.
- 4. Troy Simino came in to talk about the moderator position.
- 5. Board approved minutes of February 1, 4, 8, 11, 15, 18, 22 and 25. John made the motion, Lyle seconded. Approved by all present.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 11, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Troy Simino came in to talk about Town Meeting.
- 2. BOS signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 3. BOS spent the rest of the meeting reviewing information for Town Meeting.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 15, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Board called the LGC about the Deputy Town Clerk position.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to ask about gravel and the mud around town.
- 4. Kathi Patterson and Brenda Freeland came in to talk about the library.
- 5. Everett Cass came in to talk about the Building Committee for the storage building at the highway.
- 6. Reyer Jaarsma came in to talk about a timber cut.
- 7. Dan Poor came in to be sworn in as School Moderator.
- 8. Brent Edgerton came in to talk about his property line.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 18, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Lyle Parry

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. BOS signed checks, reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Reigh Sweetser came in to talk about the Deputy Town Clerk job and training.
- 3. Chris Chilton came in to talk about the highway department and how it is coping during mud season.
- 4. Reyer Jaarsma came in to file an extension on an intent to cut on Dingleton Hill Road.
- 5. Mike Duval came in to talk about the Highway Department job opening and road maintenance issues.
- 6. Tim Schad came in to discuss the Recycling Committee.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 22, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Boutilier, Fire Chief, came in to talk about Fire Department. They are looking for new members.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to talk about Highway Department and how the roads are holding up.
- 4. Kyle Witty came in to talk about the building or addition at the highway garage.
- 5. Selectboard left to go to the highway garage.
- 6. Dan Michaud came in with a building permit and had questions.
- 7. Marie DeRusha came in to report on the welfare of a resident.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 25, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS signed checks, reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Bill Wall came in to talk about the Recycling Center.
- 3. Nickos Tampasis came to ask permission to install a gate at the entrance to a lot he just purchased.
- 4. Chris Chilton came in to talk about setback requirements for a building lot. He also talked about work at the Highway Department and gave his 2 week notice.
- 5. Clem Newbold, Larry Dingee and Christine Newbold came in to talk about using the Hearse House rebuilding as an Eagle Scout Project.
- 6. Mike Duval came in to talk about the Highway Department.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 29, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Velma Lord came in to ask questions about flood zones. She also talked about cemetery issues and her corner markers.
- 3. 3:30 Board went into closed session and came out at 3:45.
- 4. Mike Duval came to talk about the roads and mud season. There is a log truck that has been on posted roads. He talked about truck maintenance.
- 5. Scott Reuther came to talk about the road crew and job openings.
- 6. John Murphy came in to talk about logging that was done on his property by mistake.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker